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From:  < >
Sent: 22 December 2025 13:14
To: A46 Walsgrave
Subject: Yes please, improve that junction asap 

Categories: SoS Consultation Response

[You don't oŌen get email from  Learn why this is important at 
hƩps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdenƟficaƟon ] 
 
Good aŌernoon 
The juncƟon in quesƟon has caused even more chaos for the locals recently due to other roadworks and cycle lane 
construcƟon in the area. 
It has become part of the diverted route for Clifford Bridge Road traffic and it is a nightmare trying to turn right there 
towards the A45 … 
 
Could an access road to UHCW be included in the plans too? 
 
A new access road and the juncƟon improvements would/will have a massive impact on both local and through 
traffic using the A46 
 
I appreciate that Natural England have to have their say too, but let hope any problems that they foresee will be 
discussed and resolved and the juncƟon work can be started. 
 
Regards 
ChrisƟne Sunter-Storey 
Local resident 
Sent from my iPhone 




